Hi John -

I didn't have any marked, but I did a quick search and found some useful links:

http://www.scu.edu/ethics/practicing/focusareas/business/strategic-plan.html

http://www.ethics.org/page/ethics-toolkit

http://www.managementstudyguide.com/business-ethics.htm

http://cbe.bentley.edu/resources/codes-of-conduct

http://hbsp.harvard.edu/discipline/business-ethics

http://www.cebcglobal.org/index.php?/about/the-minnesota-principles/

http://www.businessethicsresources.com/all-links.html

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Business_ethics

Most of those sites have other links/areas of the site which may be explored.

Are you going to start Ethical Capitalism again? :)

Craig 

------------------------------------

(cel) 925-360-8055

(twt) www.twitter.com/craigi

(sky) craigi_skype

> -----Original Message-----

> From: John Baldwin [mailto:baldwin@soc.ucsb.edu]

> Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:23 PM

> To: CRAIG Isaac

> Subject: ethical business practices

> 

> Craig,

> 

> Do you know of any books or websites that summarize the strategies for

> doing business in ethical manners?

> 

> Best,

>     john

